Quantity Description

60 Lenovo desktops p/n 11NOS23500 as described in
the "Specifications & Conditions" of Bid 22-3-10.

50 Lenovo ThinkPad - p/n 20W5S75P00

65 Lenovo docking station - p/n 40B00135US/40AY0090US
SUBTOTAL
PAYMENT TERMS/DISCOUNT
GRAND TOTAL

*LOWEST RESPONSIVE & RESPONSIBLE BIDDER

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
REQUEST TO AWARD
LENOVO DESKTOPS & LAPTOPS
BID DATE: JULY 21, 2022

*Y&S Technologies
HUB Forms/Bid Bond
Brooklyn, NY

Unit Cost Total Cost

$ 112620 $§ 67,572.00

$ 1,598.00 $ 79,900.00

$ 175.00 $ 11,375.00

$ 158,847.00

NET 30

*$158,847.00

[NO. OF BIDS RECEIVED: 2 MINORITY VENDOR BID AWARD: Yes NEW VENDOR: Yes

No Responses:

CcDwW Zeal River

Aaron's

Howard
Synergetic

74

CHECKED BY:

oMN»
EVALUATED BY: \S\.\\ \ \
L

1

Summit
The Horus Group

Bid 22-3-10

Evaluation of Bids Received for Lenovo Desktop & Laptops - Bid 22-3-10

Bid Date: July 7, 2022
Page 1 of 1

HiTouch

Alineds
HUB Forms/Guaranty Check
Austin, TX

Unit Cost Total Cost
$ 112091 § 67,254.60
$ 159494 §$§ 79,747.00
$ 265.19 $ 17,237.35
$ 164,238.95

NET 30
$ 164,238.95




Raxmond Q. Childs

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Kimberly Baylor Bivins; Carrie Sanakeo; Ashley Orl - BCIA
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 3:25 PM

Subject: Relayed: Bid 22-3-10 Lenovo Desktops & Laptops

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

Kimberly Baylor Bivins (kbaylorbivins@bcial.org)

arrie Sanakeo (csanakeo@lenovo.com)

Ashley Orl - BCIA (aorl@bcial.org)

Subject: Bid 22-3-10 Lenovo Desktops & Laptops



Bid 22-3-10 DATE: July 7, 2022
BID FORM

Edward Travis, Purchasing Manager

The Water Works Board of the City of Birmingham
3600 First Avenue North

Birmingham, Alabama 35222

Submitted below is our firm bid on the items listed, which is in accordance with
your “Invitation to Bid" and “Specifications and Conditions” for Lenovo desktops &
laptops dated July 7, 2022. Prices quoted are F.O.B. destination, freight prepaid, No
Charge. The undersigned has read and understands said “Invitation to Bid” and
“Specifications and Conditions” and expressly agrees to be bound by the terms thereof.

UNIT TOTAL

QryYy DESCRIPTION COST COST
60 Lenovo desktops as described in the

“Specifications & Conditions of $_ 1€ 20 $¢63 572

Bid 20-3-08. Part No. 11NOS23500
50 Lenovo laptops ThinkPad

Part No. 20W5S75P00 $.1,398 o, $39,9

65 Lenovo docking stations

Part no. 40B00135US o $128.00  $14,39s
Universal USB-C 40AY0090US
Do your Lenovo desktops & laptops meet the description Iist7d in the
“Specifications & Conditions” of Bid 22-3-107? Y N

SUBTOTAL $_IS€,34)

PAYMENT TERMS/DISCOUNT Q

GRAND TOTAL $_ /32, P49

NOTE: Bids must be submitted in a sealed DATE - ) 9-pr

envelope, directed to the attention of the

Purchasing Manager, and marked in the lower COMPANY _Y¥S _Tuchnoo LS

left-hand comer as follows: “‘Bids on Lenovo .

Desktops & Laptops are due 10:00 a.m., ADDRESS _ 312 RINS)s4oA &Y Sett3S)

Thursday, July 21, 2022."
CITY Reook Y




state MY zip |23

20 L aymin
(Print Name) TELeEPHONE 17 4] 2~ 020"
¢ WEBSITE Y9N dst¢ly o m
(Signed)
Gl hesncrd EMAIL ADDRESS 0O\ Y9 hdsdec) - com
2 <

(Title) DELIVERY TIME ARO 3o DeYs




VENDOR INFORMATION INQUIRY

JMBE ©DBE ©WBE  NA
' PLEASE INCLUDE COPY OF CERTIFICATE FROM CERTIFYING AGENCY
Federal ID#:_& [[E60)22S
Name of Company: Y &< ’Tudqm)o())_;m
Mailing Address: _332 \<ln®$‘lofﬂ AV, <tugft 237
city: Blodk)Yh State: _ (7 Zip: _I[2R
Business#: ) -432 - oty X0) celig: I~ - 3%4Z

Contact Person: 22)  ¢( ud \ah Email: 22.X@)YQ ndstechh oM
Type of Business (Contractor, Manufacturer, etc.) B _

Description of Products and/or Services: ' T

COMMENTS:

If you are a General or Sub Contractor, please provide your Contractor License
Number:

General Contractor License #:

Sub-Contractor License #:

The Birmingham Water Works Board
3600 1°' Avenue North, Birmingham, AL 35222

- on 205) 244- e: www.bb.org




Supplier Diversity/ Community Involvement Program
Questionnaire

Supplier Div ersity Program (SDP) promate supplicr diversiy m p ihh coatracting i a manner Ui des Tops, sucngthens
and meicases business oppeatumues for Dsady iased Business - ueiprise {DBE), \Hnoriy Busy ey Futerprise { MBF),
W omen Business Enterprise (W BEY. and Ve cran Business Faiciprys - VBEY Pleas - 1w th 1 jie WG 1 oatlion o
your company's SDP

Bidder Name: Project Name:
- -G 35T ehaode ¢ Lohov0 des k€op S 4y L qpton s
Bid/Proposal No.: Contact Person:
g?\—g '”—-Z‘Q . 24 FV,‘&,)@/V\ =
Address: Cell No.
324, Pl A€ St 28 5 . _
Office No. Email:

00~ 173-0280 X 2,4 2UG) b s<ecy.com
& broliiy, gy 11343 /

S 4our peny nave > Supplier Diversity rugidi s
fves, please provide your website or any information pe laming wo yo r

Addit onal o* ma o . Aéﬁd(Léﬁi

2. Community involvement is the power to bring positive, measurahle change to both the communities in
which you operate and to your business.

Please provide any involvement with tne community that your tompany part cipates in: E£x; charities,
scholarships, etc. (United Way, Salvation Army, Children’s Hosp. H20 foundation etc )

D chapad o 4hy _Rro¥essinals  wl _Yngp Joace)
et ¢ fo p299 " [LELE (mse o Ca rism
) r 4 /'é C - P
3. P%De@r!vl%é) ?ﬁg of f?/linonty vendors %ﬁ%omé;rgfaéendvggerovﬁes or products irom. Identify if the
vendor is a MBE, WBE or DBE, Example:’ fones Janitorial Services — MBE; Summer Office Supplies - WBE

W& meBlbal E/ Ve «ondyqccob s

- . b ——— — === —_—. —




i
D U U
!m
S

Supplier Diversity/Community Invoivement Program
Questionnaire

Supplicr Diversity Program (SDP) promote supplicr diversity in public contracting m a manner thiat develops. strengthens
and increascs business opportunitics for Disadvataged Business Cnterprise (DBE), Minority Business Enterprise (MBE),
Women Business Enterprise (WBLE). and Veteran Business Enterprise (VBE). Pleasc il-ou the following informauion on

vour company's SDP.

Bidder Name: Project Name:
L YPS Taehnolmes Latvo boyed s Plapions
Bid/Proposal No.: Contact Person:

2-2 -0 29) Ry ]
Address: Cell No.

203 wingdon awy Sekds)  A)e-Re
Office No. Email:
1908 - 43z ~@y 01§ Yendstuch: cop

1. Does your company nave a Supplier Diversity Program ﬂ/(es @

if yes, please provide your website or any information pertaining to your SOP.

Additionai Information: E QA N\\k,‘bﬁ (‘WC)_*_ P

2. Community involvement is the power to bring positive, measurable change to both the communities in
which you operate and to your business.

Please provide any involvement with the community that your company participates in: Ex: charities,
scholarships, etc. (United Way, Salvation Army, Children’s Hosp., H20 Foundation, etc.)

3. Please provide a list of Minority vendors your company receives services or products from. Identify if the
vendor is a MBE, WBE or DBE. Example:” Jones Janitorial Services — MBE; Summer Office Supplies - WBE
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT

(Lenovo Desktops & Laptops — Bid 22-3-10)

Bid Name and Number

The below-signed Bidder at this moment certifies that it, its officers, directors, owners,
stockholders, and its principals:

(i) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared
ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from doing business with any Federal department or
agency;

(ii) Have not within three years preceding this bid been: debarred, suspended,
proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from doing business
with any Federal department or agency; or convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered
against them for the commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, or local)
transaction or contract; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false
statements, or receiving stolen property; and

(iii) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a
governmental entity (Federal, State, or local) with the commission of any of the offenses
enumerated in paragraph (ii) above.

Executed on this the [?2{ day off\rjﬁfdﬁ . 2022.

BlDDER

Yx T2 e ;%Ji‘f_
By ?E_‘}‘_"(:Q'(‘)

/Jy Its: Vi< le.(h'ﬂo]m;)lz'(

THE STATE OF AEABAMA )
i
C )

BEFORE ME, a Notary Public in and for said County, in said State, here by certifies that
29 Q‘\bj‘?\g _, whose name as g'ggg Pojag of
R / \ , a corporation, is signed to the foregoing instrument,
and who is known to me, acknowledged that on this day, that being informed of the contents of
said instrument, as such officer and with full authority, executed the same voluntarily for and as
the act of said corporation.

Given under my hand, this [ 9 day of T4 é,(j [/ 7 ,2022.

<

Notary PyHfic
My commission ends:

YAAKOQOV EZAGUI
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF NEW YORK
Comm:. #: 01EZ6346413
Qualified in Kings County
00201-1 My Commission Expires; 08-15-202-%



BWWSB CERTIFICATION OF NON-DISCRIMINATION

Vendor agrees and warants that contractor does not discriminate or permit discrimination against
any employee or applicant for cmployment on the grounds of race. color. religion. gender. sexual
orientation. gender identity or niional origin,

Authorized signature: Z/'&_

For: 7195 TQJC)’)TDM(T\'\-{
Company Nufhe (printed)

By: ]2"»—_ oo Assoup Lo

Signature of Authorized Representative Title

v Y- )6)/2022

(Please return this form with your bid form submittal)



VENDOR CHECKLIST

GOODS AND SERVICES/PUBLIC WORKS

Description/Vendor: Bid Date:
(If all forms are not returned with bid, your bid will be non-compliant)

HUB FORMS and DOCUMENTATION CHECKLIST Yes or Ao
1 HUB Form | — HUB Prograin Acknowledgement [t] Yes O wo
2. | HUB Form 2 - HUB Compliance Forn: Aves Ono
3 HUB Form 3 - Bid Solicitation Nolice (BCIA) - (Only for Public Works Bids) [il Yes O No
4 HUB Form 4 - Sul-Company Participation Forn - Only for Sub-Contragtors [‘_’] Yes ClnNo
] HUB Form 5- Sub-Company Perdormanc: Faim - Only for Sub-Conlractors lz Yos LINo
5 HUB Form 6 - $ub-Company Utilization F?nn -».Eub{ic Works Bids only) ] @ ves 0 No

HUB Form 6- Direct Manulacturer/Suppler Certification (Goods & Service Bids only)
7 HUB Form 7 — Hub Compliance Form ~ (Only for Public Works Bids) [Z Yes LIno
8 | HUB Form 8 - Prine Company Monthly Report - (Only for Public Works Bids) [;l Yes CINo
9. | HUB Form 9 - Prime Close-out Report — (Only for Public Works Bids) [ﬂ Yes o
10. | EEO Report [ﬂ Yes Cwo
11.  } Supplier Diversity Program Questionnaire [Z Yes OnNo
12. | Cerlification of Non-Discrimination l; Yes O wne
13. | Debarment Form 1 ves O nNo

Reviewed by BWWB Personnel: %/ [/'/(




H ORM 1

The Water Works Board of the City of Birmingham (“BWWB”) has initiated a program to
encourage the participation of HUB companies (as that term is defined in the HUB Program) on
BWWB’s Goods and services/Public works bids. This signed statement serves as an
acknowledgement by the undersigned bidder/Prime company that it fully understands and will
voluntarily participate in and follow the guidelines and instructions included in the BWWB HUB

Program. -

Submitted by: 29| &1%d wap Company: )(QS TudsholeC) e85

Signedby: Y

00451-6 HUB Program



HUB FORM 2
HUB COMPLIANCE FORM

ALL INFORMATION OUTLINED ON THIS FORM IS REQUIRED FOR HUB COMPLIANCE.
THE PROPOSED BIDDER/PRIME COMPANY SHOULD ENSURE THAT THIS
INFORMATION IS COMPLETE PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL.

CERTIFICATIONS:

I certify that the information submitted on and with this form is true and accurate and that this
firm has met and will continue to meet the conditions of this contract regarding HUB solicitation
and utilization, I further certify criteria used in selecting sub-companies and suppliers were applied
equally to all potential participants and that HUB Sub-company Participation Form (HUB Form 4)
and HUB Sub-company Performance Form (HUB Form 5) were distributed to all HUB contractors.

g ad V Date: I~ ! 9- 22

(Bidder/Prime Company signature)

291 _FCitdmen S ASSCUT 4G
(Printed name and title)

GENERAL INFORMATION:

Owner contact: NG ﬂhdi _
Owner phone number/email: (- Y12 “0217“,7* \( (09 N o by ¢

Bidder/prime company: st e )oéa 11

Bidder/prime company contact: _ 29|, ¢/ Q.() NN

Bidder/prime phone number/email: ) )l -~ LF)'Q»- 24 Yf,l YQ o) 7‘(14_@ }/th(,‘{ Luh: COM

Bidder/prime company bid amount: $

Proposed HUB Sub-company participation amount: $ Percentage: % Goal: 30%

00451-8 HUB Program



HUB FORM 6 (GOODS AND SERVICES)
T R

/we bereby certify that we are direct manufacturers or suppliers of the

goods or services sought in this Big
and have no distributors, wholesalers, retailers or other intermediaries, and thus do not have any
opportunities for HUB participation in this Bid.
Bidder Name Bid/Contract Name
LS TCchng 0z, Lbhovrg DUSKioy o £ 1, DL
Bid/Proposal No. i Point of Contalt
D -2 7 o Zal  fy,'tdpe
Address

S/Pﬁf;gz —ARel SQELes Bico s WY il
Telephone No. Email Address =
1P~y S-o00f¢X

b S & G oo Zay o ra—c,ﬂe—j,c.
> = g,

Please use the space below to explain the details abont your business and why there are no HUB

opportunities for your bid: )
WiLahho WEE A HAa4200p b Sedlis  For <€,
Ag -t ¢

4
s 7 K

Bidder Signature — Print

%/\W A Fﬁbﬁf’gé@‘_*
LSaths Acsoc tee 920624/ 90

60451-13 HUB Program



